
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: December 17,2007 

THROUGH: LEGISLATIVE POLICY COMMITTEE (December 13,2007) 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: 2008 FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the Federal Legislative Platform for 
2008. 

BACKGROUND 

In conjunction with the City's federal lobbyists, staff prepares a legislative platform each 
year to serve as the foundation for a focused advocacy strategy. The platform outlines 
the City's position on a broad range of current issues providing staff and lobbyists with 
direction to pursue advocacy on these issues. 

The 2008 platform includes requests for funding in five areas and outlines other areas 
of interest. The funding requests are: 

Transit Maintenance Facility 
Robinson Park Rehabilitation and Renovation 
Water System Improvement Program 
Pasadena Healthcare Link 
Route 210 Soundwalls 

In addition to the issues listed in this report, the city will need to take positions on a 
number of regional and legislative issues. Similar to the past years, staff will return to 
City Council with recommendations on new issues as they may impact Pasadena. 
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City Council 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funds for the legislative advocate are included in the City Council operating budget. 

Respectfully submitted, / 

Approved by: 

@c.dk 
JU E A. GUTIERREZ 
As stant City Manager 4 


























